
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, February 27, 2023, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 6, 2023 

3. 23-006 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor be requested to direct 

the City Solicitor or outside legal counsel to address the City Council relative to 

the property status of 585 North Shore Road.  The same motion was submitted on 

August 22, 2022 and approved by the Mayor on September 7, 2022.  To date, the 

City Council has not received any response regarding this matter. 

Public Hearings 

4. 23-041 Hearing called as ordered on the application of John Duran, 18 Hichborn Street, 

Unit 1, Revere, MA 02151 requesting permission from the Revere City Council to 

convert the existing laundry mat in a health club at 895 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151. 

5. 23-042 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Michael A. Casoli, Trustee of 

MAC Realty Trust, 28 Sweetser Street, Wakefield, MA 01880 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to reconstruct and extend a nonconforming use and 

preexisting nonconforming structure that burnt down in a fire in May 2021 for the 

purpose of constructing a new six (6) unit residential building with six (6) off-

street parking spaces at 141 – 143 Endicott Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

Unfinished Business 

6. 23-032 Communication from Dr. Joseph Spinazzola, PO Box 760995, Melrose, MA 

presenting information on The Foundation Trust grants available for Revere. 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

7. 23-015 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dean Harris to the 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

8. 23-016 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Claire Inzerillo to 

the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 

9. 23-017 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Seth Rhoades to 

the Planning Board 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 27, 2023 

  

10. 23-018 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Samantha 

Woodman to the Conservation Commission 

11. 23-019 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Asha Waterhouse 

to the Public Art Commission 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

12. 22-342 Communication from the Mayor relative to an update regarding the Revere High 

School Construction Project 

13. 23-013 Communication from the City CFO relative to long range financial planning 

Communications 

14. 23-043 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Certification of Free Cash - 

June 30, 2022 

15. 23-044 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Appropriation to High 

School Stabilization Trust Fund 

16. 23-045 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Appropriation to Annual 

Sand Sculpting Festival 

17. 23-046 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Free Cash Appropriation-

Affordable Housing Trust Fund (AHTF) 

18. 23-047 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Police Patrol Memorandum 

of Agreement 

19. 23-051 Communication from the Director of Veterans Services requesting Veteran 

Memorial Pole locations. 

Motions 

20. 23-048 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request our state 

delegation to file legislation that would bring into question the Dover 

Amendment. M.G.L. c. 40A, § 3, that was originally adopted in 1950.  This 

statute mandates that proposed religious and educational land uses be given more 

favorable treatment than other proposed uses (such as residential, commercial or 

industrial) under local zoning ordinances and by-laws. Currently, the failure of a 

city or town to accord such favorable treatment may lead to protracted (and 

expensive) litigation and, in some cases, allegations of unlawful discrimination 

that can have led to extreme civil penalties amounting into the millions of dollars.  

This amendment is antiquated, in particular as urban communities have grown 

more densely populated. 

21. 23-049 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Serino: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Appreciation to the Biasella Family. The Biasella 

Family participates in park builds, city cleanups, but more importantly, organize 

their own family clean ups throughout North Revere. Their actions of going the 

extra mile for the community is not overlooked by this honorable body, therefore 

warrants this certificate of acknowledgement and appreciation for your 

contribution to help enhance our community aesthetics. 



City Council – Regular Meeting February 27, 2023 

  

22. 23-050 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request MassDOT 

Traffic & Engineering to inspect Route 1A at Revere Street to determine if the 

roadway is graded properly.  Further, that the Revere Police Department and/or 

State Police provide stronger traffic enforcement in this area.  Additionally, in the 

interest of public safety, that traffic bollards be installed to protect the structure at 

1133 North Shore Road that recently incurred damage from a motor vehicle crash 

involving speeding. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, February 6, 2023 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 23, 2023 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 22-327 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the 

Election Commissioner to appear before the Revere City Council to 

discuss future election initiatives as well as the absentee ballot process.  

Voters have inquired as to the possibility of a receipt in the event of 

submitting an absentee ballot advising them of it being received. 

Paul Fahey appeared before the City Council to discuss election initiatives and the absentee 

ballot process. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 23-030 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of 

the preliminary election date for 2023 

“PURSUANT TO MGL C. 54 S. 103P, SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL FIX A DATE OF 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 FOR THE 2023 PRELIMINARY ELECTION?" 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 6, 2023 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 5 23-031 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting that the City 

Council opt-in to early voting for 2023 municipal elections 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

Late Motion 

 6 23-039 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council request 

Attorney Gerry D'Ambrosio to appear before the Revere City Council to 

discuss his client's proposed development of a non-profit educational 

facility at 84 Arcadia Street. 

Several individuals addressed the City Council on Councillor Powers' motion:  Stephen Fiore, 

Maureen Sullivan, Anthony Parziale, Doug Breaker, Christine Goddin, and Ned Almedia. 

 

In response to discussion, Councillor Rizzo offered the following verbal motion:  "“That the City 

Clerk draft a letter in opposition of a non-profit educational facility at 84 Arcadia Street.  This 

letter shall be sent to the developer’s counsel, Attorney Gerry D’Ambrosio.” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 7 23-040 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Clerk draft a letter in 

opposition of a non-profit educational facility at 84 Arcadia Street.  This 

letter shall be sent to the developer’s counsel, Attorney Gerry 

D’Ambrosio. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Public Hearings 

 8 23-026 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $350,000 for 

Drainage System Planning Bonds. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, Chief Financial Officer 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Public Works 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$350,000 FOR DRAINAGE SYSTEM PLANNING BONDS?” 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 6, 2023 

  

 

Approved Loan Order 

Drainage System Planning Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That $350,000 is appropriated to pay costs of design and engineering services for 

the development of plans and specifications for improvements to the drainage system, including 

the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this appropriation, the 

Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and 

pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(7) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling 

authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is authorized to 

take any other action necessary to carry out this project. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify 

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 9 23-028 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $1,500,000 for 

Drainage System Improvement Bonds. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, Chief Financial Officer 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Public Works 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,500,000 FOR DRAINAGE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT BONDS?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

Drainage System Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That $1,500,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing improvements to the 

drainage system, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet 

this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is 

authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 6, 2023 

  

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 10 23-029 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $6,000,000 for 

Water Main Bonds. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, Chief Financial Officer 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Public Works 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$6,000,000 FOR WATER MAIN BONDS?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

Water Main Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That $6,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing and reconstructing 

water mains, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; that to meet this 

appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said 

amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 8(5) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any 

other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor is 

authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the "Commonwealth") to qualify 

under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed 

pursuant to this loan order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as such 

officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Pursuant to Rule 23, the following motions or communications are being reported out of 

committee with the recommendation to be placed on file. 

 11 22-020 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the 

Board of Health to look into implementing a temporary city-wide indoor 

mask mandate to help slow the surge in Covid-19 cases.  Masks have been 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 6, 2023 

  

proven to reduce the risk that unvaccinated and vaccinated people will be 

infected with Covid.  This will help protect our most vulnerable 

population. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 12 22-036 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting feedback on 

polling locations in the City of Revere. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 13 22-043 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Fiore: That the Fire 

Chief appear before the City Council's Public Safety Committee to discuss 

the state of the Revere Fire Department's fleet of trucks and their 

maintenance.  Residents in Ward Six have been inquiring regarding 

Engine 3's use of a Chelsea fire truck in recent weeks and months.  

Additionally, that the Fire Chief be requested to provide an update on the 

Point of Pines Fire Station and the City's contracted ambulance services. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Communications 

 14 23-032 Communication from Dr. Joseph Spinazzola, PO Box 760995, Melrose, 

MA presenting information on The Foundation Trust grants available for 

Revere. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 2/27/2023 6:00 PM 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 15 23-033 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Appropriation 

Payment to Revere TV. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $116,970.70 FROM THE CABLE ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF PAYING REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Motions 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 6, 2023 

  

 16 23-034 Motion presented by Council President Keefe: That the Mayor be 

requested to include in the FY2024 budget, a position for a Public Safety 

Human Resources Manager. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 17 23-035 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor Cogliandro, 

Councillor Zambuto, Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Novoselsky, 

Councillor McKenna, Councillor Powers, Councillor Silvestri, Council 

President Keefe, Councillor Serino, Councillor Morabito: That the City 

Council present Sgt. Chris Giannino with a Certificate of Merit in 

recognition of his retirement from the Revere Police Department after 33 

years of commendable public service. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 18 23-036 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

City's State Delegation to direct the Department of Conservation and 

Recreation to renovate the pavilions along Revere Beach Boulevard.  The 

pavilions in their present condition are unsightly and are showing signs of 

neglect including broken benches, rust, chipped paint, etc. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 19 23-037 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

Superintendent of Public Works to investigate the feasibility of installing 

an illuminated crosswalk and pedestrian crossing signalization at the 

Beachmont School for safe travel across Bennington Street.  There is an 

existing crosswalk already at this location. 

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused from this motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 23-038 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Merit to the DeMaino Family in recognition of their 90th 

year of ownership of DeMaino's Restaurant on Malden Street. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Adjournment - February 27, 2023 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:20 PM. 

 

 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 6, 2023 

  

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 6

, 2
02

3 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

95
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.J
o

h
n

D
u

ra
n

  (
23

-0
41

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
3-

01
, 8

95
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.1

41
14

3E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

u
n

e.
M

ic
h

ae
lC

as
o

li 
 (

23
-0

42
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

3-
02

, 1
41

-1
43

 E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e)



 

 

January 23, 2022 

 

2023 FOUNDATION TRUST GRANTS TO REVERE 

 

To the Revere City Council, 

 

I am writing to request the opportunity to briefly share details about 2023 Foundation Trust 

grants during the February 6, 2023 City Council Meeting.  

 

The Foundation Trust is a private operating foundation actively develop new programming in 

partnership with small to medium-sized New England nonprofits to better serve high-risk 

populations and elevate underrepresented communities.  

 

In 2023, Revere has been designated as one of our annual catchment communities. Revere 

nonprofits and municipal-run public benefit programs are eligible to apply for grants ranging 

from $2,000-$10,000 in the following areas: 

 

• Overcoming life adversity for people impacted by complex trauma 

• Promoting well-being & advancement for at-risk youth & vulnerable communities 

• Enriching quality of life for adults living with chronic conditions 

• Advancing inclusivity in the arts through new opportunities for underrepresented artists 

 

A virtual information session about the grants will be held on March 1 at 4:30pm for interested 

programs. Letters of Inquiry are due March 28, 2023. Complete details and application 

instructions can be found at www.foundationtrust.org/apply. 

 

I look forward to a discussion of this opportunity and appreciate your help getting the word out 

to your constituents about the grants. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Dr. Joseph Spinazzola 

Executive Director and Trustee 

The Foundation Trust 

6.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
T

ru
st

S
t.

M
ar

ys
S

p
in

az
zo

la
02

06
20

23
  (

23
-0

32
 :

 T
h

e 
F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
 T

ru
st

 -
 J

o
se

p
h

 S
p

in
az

zo
la

)

http://www.foundationtrust.org/apply


7.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

ea
n

 H
ar

ri
s 

(A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

15
 :

 D
ea

n
 H

ar
ri

s 
(A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



7.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

ea
n

 H
ar

ri
s 

(A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

15
 :

 D
ea

n
 H

ar
ri

s 
(A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



8.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

la
ir

e 
In

ze
ri

llo
 (

A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

16
 :

 C
la

ir
e 

In
ze

ri
llo

 (
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



8.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

la
ir

e 
In

ze
ri

llo
 (

A
H

T
F

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

16
 :

 C
la

ir
e 

In
ze

ri
llo

 (
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

))



9.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

et
h

 R
h

o
ad

es
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

17
 :

 S
et

h
 R

h
o

ad
es

 (
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
))



9.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

et
h

 R
h

o
ad

es
 (

P
la

n
n

in
g

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

17
 :

 S
et

h
 R

h
o

ad
es

 (
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
) 

(w
it

h
 R

es
u

m
e)

  (
23

-0
18

 :
 S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



10.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
) 

(w
it

h
 R

es
u

m
e)

  (
23

-0
18

 :
 S

am
an

th
a 

W
o

o
d

m
an

 (
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



11.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

sh
a 

W
at

er
h

o
u

se
 (

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

19
 :

 A
sh

a 
W

at
er

h
o

u
se

 (
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



11.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

sh
a 

W
at

er
h

o
u

se
 (

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

) 
(w

it
h

 R
es

u
m

e)
  (

23
-0

19
 :

 A
sh

a 
W

at
er

h
o

u
se

 (
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
))



12.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
12

-1
2-

22
  (

22
-3

42
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

02
2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

SCHOOL BUILDING COMMITTEE  & SCHOOL COMMITTEE BUDGET UPDATE - DECEMBER 8, 2022

CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 12, 2022 

12.b

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 - RHS FEASIBILITY STUDY COMPLETION SCHEDULE RECAP

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

30 31 1 2 3 4 5 27 28 29 30 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 41 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 1 2 3 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 1 2 3 4 26 27 28 29 30 31 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

January February March

20232022

November December

MSBA Schematic 
Submission Deadline

MSBA SD Notification 
Deadline (must 
include budget)

12/8 SBC+SC Meeting
- Budget

11/17 SBC+SC Meeting
Process/Schedule 

Overview

Estimating 
(Documents)

Estimating 
(Reconcile)

12/15 SBC+SC 
Vote to Submit SD

12/12 City Council
Meeting - Budget 3/1 MSBA Board of 

Directors Approval

MSBA Issues Project Scope 
and Budget Agreement 

(+/- 2 weeks)

TBD SBC+SC Meeting
Approve Project Scope and 

Budget Agreement

TBD City Council Meeting
Approve Project Scope & 

Budget Agreement
BOND AUTHORIZATION

January / February
MSBA Schematic Design Review &

Reimbursement Coordination

SBC Meeting SBC Meeting

Estimating 
(Team)

Site
Access

11/28 City 
Council

Meeting -
Design/

Schedule 
Update

12.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN ESTIMATE RECONCILIATION

12.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE
Preferred Schematic Report Construction Estimates PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 339,496,976$      N/A 317,936,771$      21,560,205$        

Cost Per Square Foot 803$                      752$                      

Schematic Design Construction Estimates - Un-reconciled PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 435,727,555$      455,801,463$      470,353,592$      34,626,037$        

Cost Per Square Foot 1,004$                  1,050$                  1,084$                  

Dollar Value Over Schematic 96,230,579$       116,304,487$     152,416,821$     

Percent Over Schematic 28% 34% 48%

Schematic Design Construction Estimates - Reconciled w/ Value Mgmt. PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 416,993,562$      420,477,516$      TBD 3,483,954$          

Cost Per Square Foot 961$                      969$                      -

Dollar Value Over Schematic 77,496,586$       80,980,540$       -

Percent Over Schematic 23% 24% -

Total Project Budget Comparison PM&C/PSR Consigli/SD

Total Construction Cost 339,496,976$      420,477,516$      

Total Soft Costs (A&E, OPM, Tech, FF&E, Contingencies) 44,838,216$        79,498,549$        

Total Project Budget 384,335,192$      499,976,065$      

Potential MSBA Grant 162,647,779$      161,321,256$      

Potential Total Cost to Revere 221,687,413$      338,654,809$      

Projected Effective Reimbursement Rate 42.3% 32.3%

The blue boxes represent the 

budget at the conclusion of the 

Preferred Schematic Phase.

The green boxes represent the 

current budget at the conclusion 

of Schematic Design.

PSR SD

12.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE – VALUE MANAGEMENT
Preferred Schematic Report Construction Estimates PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 339,496,976$      N/A 317,936,771$      21,560,205$        

Cost Per Square Foot 803$                      752$                      

Schematic Design Construction Estimates - Un-reconciled PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 435,727,555$      455,801,463$      470,353,592$      34,626,037$        

Cost Per Square Foot 1,004$                  1,050$                  1,084$                  

Dollar Value Over Schematic 96,230,579$       116,304,487$     152,416,821$     

Percent Over Schematic 28% 34% 48%

Schematic Design Construction Estimates - Reconciled w/ Value Mgmt. PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 416,993,562$      420,477,516$      TBD 3,483,954$          

Cost Per Square Foot 961$                      969$                      -

Dollar Value Over Schematic 77,496,586$       80,980,540$       -

Percent Over Schematic 23% 24% -

Total Project Budget Comparison PM&C/PSR Consigli/SD

Total Construction Cost 339,496,976$      420,477,516$      

Total Soft Costs (A&E, OPM, Tech, FF&E, Contingencies) 44,838,216$        79,498,549$        

Total Project Budget 384,335,192$      499,976,065$      

Potential MSBA Grant 162,647,779$      161,321,256$      

Potential Total Cost to Revere 221,687,413$      338,654,809$      

Projected Effective Reimbursement Rate 42.3% 32.3%

How did the initial 

estimate numbers……

PSR SD

Become these 

numbers?

12.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE – VALUE MANAGEMENT

12.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE – VALUE MANAGEMENT

12.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE – VALUE MANAGEMENT

12.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE – VALUE MANAGEMENT

These Value Management cost reductions have been incorporated into the Schematic Design scope 

and budget.

12.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE – VALUE MANAGEMENT

These Value Management cost reductions have not been incorporated into the Schematic Design 

scope and budget.

12.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)



PERKINS EASTMAN     REVERE HIGH SCHOOL

5 – SCHEMATIC DESIGN BUDGET UPDATE
Preferred Schematic Report Construction Estimates PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 339,496,976$      N/A 317,936,771$      21,560,205$        

Cost Per Square Foot 803$                      752$                      

Schematic Design Construction Estimates - Un-reconciled PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 435,727,555$      455,801,463$      470,353,592$      34,626,037$        

Cost Per Square Foot 1,004$                  1,050$                  1,084$                  

Dollar Value Over Schematic 96,230,579$       116,304,487$     152,416,821$     

Percent Over Schematic 28% 34% 48%

Schematic Design Construction Estimates - Reconciled w/ Value Mgmt. PM&C Consigli AM Fogarty Hi-Lo Delta

Total Construction Cost 416,993,562$      420,477,516$      TBD 3,483,954$          

Cost Per Square Foot 961$                      969$                      -

Dollar Value Over Schematic 77,496,586$       80,980,540$       -

Percent Over Schematic 23% 24% -

Total Project Budget Comparison PM&C/PSR Consigli/SD

Total Construction Cost 339,496,976$      420,477,516$      

Total Soft Costs (A&E, OPM, Tech, FF&E, Contingencies) 44,838,216$        79,498,549$        

Total Project Budget 384,335,192$      499,976,065$      

Potential MSBA Grant 162,647,779$      161,321,256$      

Potential Total Cost to Revere 221,687,413$      338,654,809$      

Projected Effective Reimbursement Rate 42.3% 32.3%

The blue boxes represent the 

budget at the conclusion of the 

Preferred Schematic Phase.

The green boxes represent the 

current budget at the conclusion 

of Schematic Design.

PSR SD

12.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
2-

12
-1

2 
R

H
S

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l B
u

d
g

et
 U

p
d

at
e 

 (
22

-3
42

 :
 R

H
S

 P
ro

je
ct

 U
p

d
at

e 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
02

2)

Brian Dakin
Text Box
Duplicate slide for Q&A



12.c

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

je
ct

 S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n
 L

et
te

r 
12

-1
2-

22
  (

22
-3

42
 :

 R
H

S
 P

ro
je

ct
 U

p
d

at
e 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

02
2)



13.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

F
O

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 1

-1
9-

23
  (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
ft

F
in

an
ci

al
P

la
n

fo
rN

ew
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

l0
21

32
02

3 
 (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



13.b

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
ft

F
in

an
ci

al
P

la
n

fo
rN

ew
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

l0
21

32
02

3 
 (

23
-0

13
 :

 L
o

n
g

 R
an

g
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 (

C
F

O
))



14.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
  (

23
-0

43
 :

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
re

e 
C

as
h

 -
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
02

2)



14.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
  (

23
-0

43
 :

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
re

e 
C

as
h

 -
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
02

2)



14.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

re
e 

C
as

h
  (

23
-0

43
 :

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
re

e 
C

as
h

 -
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
02

2)



15.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 t
o

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

  (
23

-0
44

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 t
o

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 t
o

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

  (
23

-0
44

 :
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 t
o

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 t
o

 A
n

n
u

al
 S

an
d

 S
cu

lp
ti

n
g

 F
es

ti
va

l  
(2

3-
04

5 
: 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 t

o
 A

n
n

u
al

 S
an

d
 S

cu
lp

ti
n

g
 F

es
ti

va
l)



16.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 t
o

 A
n

n
u

al
 S

an
d

 S
cu

lp
ti

n
g

 F
es

ti
va

l  
(2

3-
04

5 
: 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 t

o
 A

n
n

u
al

 S
an

d
 S

cu
lp

ti
n

g
 F

es
ti

va
l)



17.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

- 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 (
A

H
T

F
) 

 (
23

-0
46

 :
 F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

-A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st



17.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

- 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 (
A

H
T

F
) 

 (
23

-0
46

 :
 F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

-A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st



18.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
P

at
ro

l M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
23

-0
47

 :
 P

o
lic

e 
P

at
ro

l M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
P

at
ro

l M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
23

-0
47

 :
 P

o
lic

e 
P

at
ro

l M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
P

at
ro

l M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
23

-0
47

 :
 P

o
lic

e 
P

at
ro

l M
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 o
f 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



19.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

et
er

an
sM

em
o

ri
al

P
o

le
R

eq
u

es
t2

02
3 

 (
23

-0
51

 :
 M

em
o

ri
al

 P
o

le
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
s)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 6, 2023 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 6, 2023 6:00 PM

	3. 23-006 : 585 North Shore Road

	Public Hearings
	4. 23-041 : Special Permit, C-23-01, 895 Broadway
	a. PH.895Broadway.JohnDuran

	5. 23-042 : Special Permit, C-23-02, 141-143 Endicott Avenue
	a. PH.141143EndicottAveune.MichaelCasoli


	Unfinished Business
	6. 23-032 : The Foundation Trust - Joseph Spinazzola
	a. FoundationTrustSt.MarysSpinazzola02062023


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	7. 23-015 : Dean Harris (Affordable Housing Trust Fund)
	a. Appointment of Dean Harris (AHTF) (with Resume)

	8. 23-016 : Claire Inzerillo (Affordable Housing Trust Fund)
	a. Appointment of Claire Inzerillo (AHTF) (with Resume)

	9. 23-017 : Seth Rhoades (Planning Board)
	a. Appointment of Seth Rhoades (Planning) (with Resume)

	10. 23-018 : Samantha Woodman (Conservation Commission)
	a. Appointment of Samantha Woodman (Conservation) (with Resume)

	11. 23-019 : Asha Waterhouse (Public Art Commission)
	a. Appointment of Asha Waterhouse (Public Art) (with Resume)


	Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report
	12. 22-342 : RHS Project Update December 2022
	a. Revere High School Project Update Cover Letter 12-12-22
	b. 2022-12-12 RHS City Council Budget Update
	c. Revere High School Project Schematic Design Letter 12-12-22

	13. 23-013 : Long Range Financial Planning Presentation (CFO)
	a. CFO Long Range Financial Planning Presentation 1-19-23
	b. DraftFinancialPlanforNewHighSchool02132023


	Communications
	14. 23-043 : Certification of Free Cash - June 30, 2022
	a. Certification of Free Cash

	15. 23-044 : Appropriation to High School Stabilization Trust Fund
	a. Appropriation to High School Stabilization Trust Fund

	16. 23-045 : Appropriation to Annual Sand Sculpting Festival
	a. Appropriation to Annual Sand Sculpting Festival

	17. 23-046 : Free Cash Appropriation-Affordable Housing Trust Fund (AHTF)
	a. Free Cash Appropriation- Affordable Housing Trust Fund (AHTF)

	18. 23-047 : Police Patrol Memorandum of Agreement
	a. Police Patrol Memorandum of Agreement

	19. 23-051 : Memorial Pole Locations
	a. VeteransMemorialPoleRequest2023


	Motions
	20. 23-048 : State Delegation Request - Dover Amendment Revision
	21. 23-049 : Certificte of Appreciation - Vanessa Biasella and Family
	22. 23-050 : Speeding on Route 1A


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 6, 2023 6:00 PM
	4.a · PH.895Broadway.JohnDuran
	5.a · PH.141143EndicottAveune.MichaelCasoli
	6.a · FoundationTrustSt.MarysSpinazzola02062023
	7.a · Appointment of Dean Harris (AHTF) (with Resume)
	8.a · Appointment of Claire Inzerillo (AHTF) (with Resume)
	9.a · Appointment of Seth Rhoades (Planning) (with Resume)
	10.a · Appointment of Samantha Woodman (Conservation) (with Resume)
	11.a · Appointment of Asha Waterhouse (Public Art) (with Resume)
	12.a · Revere High School Project Update Cover Letter 12-12-22
	12.b · 2022-12-12 RHS City Council Budget Update
	12.c · Revere High School Project Schematic Design Letter 12-12-22
	13.a · CFO Long Range Financial Planning Presentation 1-19-23
	13.b · DraftFinancialPlanforNewHighSchool02132023
	14.a · Certification of Free Cash
	15.a · Appropriation to High School Stabilization Trust Fund
	16.a · Appropriation to Annual Sand Sculpting Festival
	17.a · Free Cash Appropriation- Affordable Housing Trust Fund (AHTF)
	18.a · Police Patrol Memorandum of Agreement
	19.a · VeteransMemorialPoleRequest2023


